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Heisinger, Khristine

From: Randal T. Maffett [rmaffett@sendero.biz)
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 11:03 AM
To: Scott Shumate; leb1@ilion.org

Subject: Propane Safety issues...

Attachments: Appendix D Proprietary_061206.pdf; Application for CCN final_061206.pdf

FYI, Just in case anyone tries to tout propane as being “safer” the link below is from today's USA Today
re: a leaky propane tank which resulted in a blast killing several people...

http:/iwww.usatoday.com/news/nation/2006-12-06-milwaukee-explosion_x.htm

Enjoyed the meeting yesterday and appreciate y'alls hard work to get this ball rolling. We submitted our
formal application yesterday. | have attached a copy for your convenience. Please note, however, that
Exhibit D which is a financial summary, is filed under a confidential seal and is not available to the general
public. Let me know if any questions...

Randy Maffett

1001 Fannin, Suite 550
Houston, TX 77002
{713) 655-0523 ofc
(713) 655-7502 fax
rmaffett@sendero.biz
www . sendero.biz
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